From: Title VI Complaints

To: Temple, Kurt; Garcia, Bianca; Harrison, Brenda
Subject: FW: To: the US EPA Title VI department.... [REQUEST] if possible to RE-OPEN my previous complaint against the

City of Flint as to its discriminatory WASTE and ABUSE of US EPA FUNDS in the amount of $ 100 million dollars...
[AND] it I further believe that

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:57:12 AM
Attachments: = ing-in-part-motion-for-

FYl — wants to reopen prior complaint.
Best Regards,

Jonathan M. Stein

Attorney-Advisor (for the Office of External Civil Rights Compliance)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Office of Environmental Justice and External Civil Rights
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. (Mailcode 2310A)

Washington, DC 20460

202-564-2088 | Stein.Jonathan@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain deliberative, attorney-client, or otherwise privileged material.
Do not release this message under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) without appropriate review. If you are not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies.

b% Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this email, think about whether you really need a printed copy.
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Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 9:31 PM
To: jkuptz@cityofflint.com; webmaster@oig.hhs.gov; Public.Affairs@oig.hhs.gov; [SHESHIEGNG
;_; heidy.gonzalez@usdoj.gov; AG
attorney as to Ml COC civil case #23-000115-MZ <bettenhausenm@michigan.gov>;
MitosinkaA@michigan.gov; robinsonrl1 <robinsonrl1@michigan.gov>; Justus Brown
<jubrown@cityofflint.com>; Kameshia Ar-Rahmaan <kar-rahmaan@cityofflint.com>; Davina
Donahue <ddonahue@cityofflint.com>; City of Flint Clerk's Office <cityclerk@cityofflint.com>;
Davina Donahue <CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com>; Koller, Mark <koller.mark@epa.gov>;
Safakas, Kirstin (she/her/hers) <Safakas.Kirstin@epa.gov>; Pressley, Mary
<Pressley.Mary@epa.gov>; {E G Ho2g. Anhthu <Hoang. Anhthu@epa.gov>;
William Kim <wkim@cityofflint.com>; Ladel Lewis <llewis@cityofflint.com>; Quincy Murphy
<gmurphy@cityofflint.com>; Judy Priestley <jpriestley@cityofflint.com>; Tonya Burns
<tburns@cityofflint.com>; OlG.Hotline <OIG.Hotline@epa.gov>; OIG_ WEBCOMMENTS@epa.gov;
g>e - Jb)6)

; Redden, Kenneth <Redden.Kenneth@epa.gov>;

eric.a.rey@usdoj.gov; michael L williams@usdoj.gov; [ENEEIIIEGTNGNG
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N N -1, Vichzc!

<Regan.Michael@epa.gov>; Pantziris, Jack <Pantziris.Jack@epa.gov>; egle-
nondiscriminationCC@michigan.gov; Allie Herkenroder <aherkenroder@cityofflint.com>;
HammoudF1@michigan.gov; Michigan Attorney General <miag@michigan.gov>;

_Shore, Debra (she/her/hers) <Shore.Debra@epa.gov>; Suong
<vong.suong@epa.gov>; kowal.kathy@epa.gov; Ogulei, David <Ogulei.David@epa.gov>;
I o1k, Lilan

(she/her/hers) <Dorka.Lilian@epa.gov>; Flint Mayor <mayor@cityofflint.com>;

_Russell, Diane <russell.diane@epa.gov>; Amanda Trujillo
<atrujillo@cityofflint.com>; King-Piepenbrok, Pier (AG) <KingP1@michigan.gov>;
I /G FO/A <AG-FOIA@michigan.gov>; Title VI Complaints

<Title_VI_Complaints@epa.gov>; TitleVPetitions <TitleVPetitions@epa.gov>

Subject: To: the US EPA Title VI department.... [REQUEST] if possible to RE-OPEN my previous
complaint against the City of Flint as to its discriminatory WASTE and ABUSE of US EPA FUNDS in the
amount of $ 100 million dollars... [AND] it | further believe that t...

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Attn: US EPA Title VI department

To: th EPA Title VI rtment....
REQUEST] if possible to RE-OPEN my previous
mplain inst the Ci Flin i
discriminatory WASTE and ABUSE of US EPA
FUNDS in the amoun 100 million dollars...

[AND] it | further believe that the City of Flint
na i ntr r ROWE are NOT peing 1002

forth coming so as to DUPE the Flint City



Council [and] the US EPA, and VNA into paying
out sum total of Billions of Dollars because the

EPA administrator is a BLACK man who is "in

touch" with the plight of historically
disadvantaged Black disabled folk such as

mysel

cror: [

RE: "councilwoman Candice Mushatt, Pfeiffer, and Councilwoman

Jerri Winfrey-Carter said they called Rowe on behalf of residents but
received no response. Winfrey-Carter said residents are “fed up.”

“It’s been a long time. This project should be finished,” Winfrey-
Carter said."

https://flintbeat.com/flint-citv-council-votes-against-1-6-million-

water-service-line-replacement/

Here... I believe that the US EPA Title VI
department MAY not take action IF an
issue is pending before the courts....
however, it MUST be noted that an
ADJUDICATION (see attached) of




CONTEMPT against the City of Flint
ADMINISTRATION and Flint Mayor
Sheldon Neeley has ALREADY been
decided by the Honorable US District
Court Judge - LAWSON.

Simply put... the City of Flint is putting

inst me..... iscriminatory WASTE an
ABUSE of EPA FUNDS in the amoun
f$ 100 million dollars... [AND] it | further
believe that the City of Flint and its

ntr r ROWE are NOT being 1009

forth comin DUPE the Flint Ci

Council [and] the US EPA, and VNA into

paying out sum total of Billions of Dollars
because the EPA administrator is a

BLACK man who is "in h" with th

plight of historically disadvantaged Black
disabled folk such as myself.

Best,

/s/








